From: Steve Baden <shaden@resnet.us>

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 12:38 PM

Subject: Update of RESNET Standard Development on the Calculation of Embedded Carbon in
Residential Building Materials

RESNET Embodied Carbon Advisory Committee

Based on the recommendation of the Advisory Committee the RESNET Board has
authorized RESNET developing an ANSI candidate standard on the calculation of
residential building materials. RESNET will follow its ANSI Standards Development
Policy and Procedures which will include a public review and comment

process. RESNET’s ANSI Standards Development Policy and Procedures is posted
at https://www.resnet.us/wp-
content/uploads/archive/resblog/2017/10/RESNET SDO Procedures.pdf

The next steps is the recruitment of the members of the consensus Standard
Development Committee and Technical Task Force. RESNET has appointed Chris
Magwood of RMI to chair this effort.

With this action the task for the RESNET Embodied Carbon Advisory Committee
has been completed.

| appreciate the effort you put into this endeavor. It laid the groundwork for the
next steps.

We will put you on the list to receive updates on the RESNET standard
development process.
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